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Africa - CIMA Conférence Interafricaine des Marchés d'Assurances (CIMA)

Albania Albanian Financial Supervisory Authority (AFSA)

Andorra Andorran Financial Authority (AFA)

Angola Agência Angolana de Regulação e Supervisão de Seguros (ARSEG)

Argentina Superintendencia de Seguros de la Nacion Argentina

Armenia Central Bank of Armenia

Aruba Centrale Bank van Aruba

Australia Australian Securities & Investments Commission (ASIC)

Australia - APRA Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA)

Austria Financial Market Authority (FMA)

Azerbaijan The Central Bank of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Bahamas The Insurance Commission of The Bahamas

Bahrain Central Bank of Bahrain

Bangladesh Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority

Barbados Financial Services Commission of Barbados

Belarus (Republic of ) The Ministry of Finance of the Republic of Belarus

Belgium Financial Services and Markets Authority (FSMA)

Belgium National Bank of Belgium

Belize Office of the Supervisor of Insurance and Private Pensions

Bermuda Bermuda Monetary Authority (BMA)

Botswana Non-Bank Financial Institutions Regulatory Authority (NBFIRA)

Brazil - ANS Agencia Nacional de Saude Suplementar (ANS)

Brazil - SUSEP Superintendencia de Seguros Privados (SUSEP)

British Virgin Islands Financial Services Commission (FSC)

Brunei Darussalam Autoriti Monetari Brunei Darussalam (AMBD)

Bulgaria Financial Supervision Commission

Burundi Agence de Régulation et de Contrôle des Assurances (ARCA)

Canada - OSFI Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions (OSFI)

Canada (FICOM) BC Financial Services Authority (BCFSA)

Canada (Ontario) Financial Services Regulatory Authority of Ontario (FSRAO)

Canada (Québec) Autorité des marchés financiers (AMF)

Cape Verde Banco De Cabo Verde

Cayman Islands, BWI Cayman Islands Monetary Authority

Chile Comisión para el Mercado Financiero (CMF)

China China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission (CBIRC)

China, Hong Kong Insurance Authority (IA)

China, Macao Autoridade Monetária de Macau

Chinese Taipei Financial Supervisory Commission

Colombia Superintendencia Financiera de Colombia

Congo (Democratic Republic of the) Insurance Regulatory and Supervisory Authority (ARCA)

Costa Rica Superintendencia General de Seguros de Costa Rica

Croatia (Republic of ) Croatian Financial Services Supervisory Agency 

Curaçao and Sint Maarten Centrale Bank van Curacao en sint Maarten

Cyprus Insurance Companies Control Service

Czech Republic Czech National Bank, Insurance Companies Regulation and Supervision Department

Denmark Finanstilsynet (Danish Financial Supervisory Authority)

Dominican Republic Superintendencia de Seguros

Egypt Financial Regulatory Authority

EIOPA European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority (EIOPA)

Estonia Estonian Financial Supervision Authority

Finland - Authority Financial Supervisory Authority

France - ACPR Autorité de Contrôle Prudentiel et de Résolution (ACPR) (Prudential Supervision and Resolution Authority)

Georgia Insurance State Supervision Service of Georgia
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http://cima-afrique.org/
http://www.amf.gov.al
https://www.afa.ad
https://www.arseg.ao/
https://www.argentina.gob.ar/superintendencia-de-seguros
https://www.cba.am/en/sitepages/default.aspx
https://www.cbaruba.org/cba/home.do
https://asic.gov.au/
https://www.apra.gov.au/
https://www.fma.gv.at/
https://www.cbar.az
http://www.icb.gov.bs
https://www.cbb.gov.bh/
http://www.idra.org.bd
http://www.minfin.gov.by
https://www.fsma.be
https://www.nbb.be
http://www.osipp.gov.bz
http://www.bma.bm
http://www.nbfira.org.bw
http://www.ans.gov.br
http://www.susep.gov.br
http://www.bvifsc.vg
http://www.ambd.gov.bn
http://www.fsc.bg
http://www.arca.bi
http://www.osfi-bsif.gc.ca
https://www.bcfsa.ca
https://www.fsrao.ca
https://lautorite.qc.ca
http://www.bcv.cv
https://www.cima.ky/
http://www.cmfchile.cl
http://www.cbrc.gov.cn
https://www.ia.org.hk/en/index.html
http://www.amcm.gov.mo
https://www.fsc.gov.tw/ch/
https://www.superfinanciera.gov.co/jsp/index.jsf
http://www.arca.cd
https://www.supen.fi.cr/web/supen/inicio
https://www.hanfa.hr/
http://www.centralbank.cw
http://www.mof.gov.cy
http://www.cnb.cz
https://finanstilsynet.dk/en/
http://www.superseguros.gob.do/
http://www.fra.gov.eg
https://eiopa.europa.eu
https://www.fi.ee/
http://www.finanssivalvonta.fi
https://acpr.banque-france.fr/page-sommaire/presentation-de-lacpr
http://www.insurance.gov.ge


Germany - BAFIN Bundesanstalt für Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht (BaFin)

Ghana National Insurance Commission Ghana

Gibraltar Financial Services Commission

Guatemala Superintendencia de Bancos

Guernsey Guernsey Financial Services Commission

Guinea Direction des Assurances, Banque Centrale de la Rep. De Guinee

Hungary Magyar Nemzeti Bank 

Iceland The Central Bank of Iceland 

India Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI)

India - IFSCA International Financial Services Centres Authority (IFSCA)

Indonesia Indonesia Financial Services Authority (Otoritas Jasa Keuangan/OJK)

Ireland Central Bank of Ireland

Isle of Man Isle of Man Financial Services Authority 

Israel Capital Markets, Insurance and Savings Authority (CMISA)

Italy Istituto per la Vigilanza sulle Assicurazioni (IVASS)

Jamaica Financial Services Commission

Japan Financial Services Agency (FSA)

Jersey Jersey Financial Services Commission

Jordan Central Bank of Jordan 

Kazakhstan Astana Financial Services Authority (AFSA)

Kazakhstan The Agency of the Republic of Kazakhstan for Regulation and Development of Financial Market

Kenya Insurance Regulatory Authority

Kingdom of Eswatini Financial Services Regulatory Authority (FSRA)

Korea (Republic of ) Financial Supervisory Service (FSS) & Financial Services Commission (FSC)

Kosovo Central Bank of the Republic of Kosovo (CBK)

Latvia The Financial and Capital Market Commission

Lesotho Central Bank of Lesotho

Liechtenstein Financial Market Authority (FMA)

Lithuania Central Bank of Lithuania

Luxembourg Commissariat aux Assurances

Malawi Reserve Bank of Malawi

Malaysia Bank Negara Malaysia

Malaysia (Labuan) Labuan Financial Services Authority (Labuan FSA)

Maldives (Republic of ) Maldives Monetary Authority

Malta Malta Financial Services Authority

Mauritius (Republic of) Financial Services Commission

Mexico Comision Nacional de Seguros y Fianzas

Mongolia Financial Regulatory Commission of Mongolia

Montenegro Insurance Supervision Agency

Morocco Autorité de Contrôle des Assurances et de la Prévoyance Sociale (ACAPS)

Mozambique Instituto de Supervisão de Seguros de Moçambique

Namibia Namibia Financial Institutions Supervisory Authority (NAMFISA)

Nepal Beema Samiti (Insurance Regulatory Authority of Nepal)

Netherlands De Nederlandsche Bank - DNB

Netherlands Netherlands Authority for the Financial Markets (AFM)

New Zealand Reserve Bank of New Zealand

Nigeria National Insurance Commission

Norway Finanstilsynet (Financial Supervisory Authority of Norway)

Palestine Palestine Capital Market Authority

Panama Superintendencia de Panama

Papua New Guinea Bank of Papua New Guinea

Papua New Guinea Department of Finance & Treasury

Paraguay Superintendencia de Seguros

Peru Superintendencia de Banca, Seguros y Administradoras Privadas de Fondos de Pensiones del Peru

Philippines Insurance Commission
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https://www.bafin.de/DE/Startseite/startseite_node.html
http://www.fsc.gi
https://www.sib.gob.gt/web/sib/inicio
https://www.gfsc.gg/
http://www.bcrg-guinee.org
https://www.mnb.hu/en/supervision
https://www.sedlabanki.is
https://www.irdai.gov.in/Defaulthome.aspx?page=H1
https://www.ifsca.gov.in/
http://www.ojk.go.id/en/Default.aspx
https://www.centralbank.ie/
https://www.gov.im/
https://mof.gov.il/
https://www.ivass.it/
http://www.fscjamaica.org
https://www.fsa.go.jp/
http://www.jerseyfsc.org
https://www.cbj.gov.jo/
http://www.afsa.kz
https://www.finreg.kz/
https://www.ira.go.ke/
http://www.fsra.co.sz/
http://english.fss.or.kr/fss/eng/main.jsp
https://www.bqk-kos.org/
http://www.fktk.lv
http://www.fma-li.li
https://www.lb.lt/
http://www.caa.lu/
http://www.bnm.gov.my
http://www.labuanfsa.gov.my
http://www.mma.gov.mv
https://www.mfsa.com.mt/
https://www.fscmauritius.org/en
https://www.gob.mx/cnsf
http://www.frc.mn
http://www.ano.me
https://www.acaps.ma/
http://www.issm.gov.mz
https://www.namfisa.com.na/
https://www.dnb.nl/home/
https://www.afm.nl/
https://www.rbnz.govt.nz/
http://www.naicom.gov.ng
https://www.finanstilsynet.no/en
http://www.pcma.ps
http://www.superseguros.gob.pa/
https://www.bankpng.gov.pg/
https://www.bcp.gov.py/
http://www.sbs.gob.pe
http://www.insurance.gov.ph


Poland Komisja Nadzoru Finansowego - KNF (Polish Financial Supervision Authority)

Portugal Autoridade de Supervisão de Seguros e Fundos de Pensões (ASF)

Qatar Qatar Central Bank

Qatar Qatar Financial Centre Regulatory Authority (QFCRA)

Republic of North Macedonia Insurance Supervision Agency (ISA)

Romania Financial Supervisory Authority (ASF)

Russia The Central Bank of the Russian Federation

Rwanda National Bank of Rwanda

Samoa Samoa International Finance Authority

Saudi Arabia Saudi Central Bank (SAMA)

Serbia (Republic of) National Bank of Serbia, Insurance Supervision Department

Seychelles Financial Services Authority

Singapore Monetary Authority of Singapore (MAS)

Slovakia National Bank of Slovakia

Slovenia Insurance Supervision Agency

South Africa Financial Sector Conduct Authority (FSCA)

South Africa Prudential Authority

Spain Dirección General de Seguros y Fondos de Pensiones

Sri Lanka Insurance Board of Sri Lanka

Sultanate of Oman Capital Market Authority

Suriname Centrale Bank van Suriname

Sweden Finansinspektionen

Switzerland Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA)

Tanzania Tanzania Insurance Regulatory Authority

Thailand Office of Insurance Commission

Trinidad & Tobago Central Bank of Trinidad & Tobago

Tunisia Ministère des Finances, Comité Général des Assurances

Turkey Turkish Insurance and Private Pension Regulation and Supervision Authority 

Turks & Caicos BWI Financial Services Commission

Uganda Insurance Regulatory Authority of Uganda

United Arab Emirates Abu Dhabi Global Market Financial Services Regulatory Authority (ADGM FSRA)

United Arab Emirates Central Bank of the United Arab Emirates (CBUAE) 

United Arab Emirates - Dubai International Financial Centre (DIFC) Dubai Financial Services Authority (DFSA)

United Kingdom - FCA Financial Conduct Authority (FCA)

United Kingdom - PRA Prudential Regulation Authority (PRA)

Uruguay Banco Central del Uruguay (BCU), Superintendencia de Servicios Financieros (SSF)

USA, FIO Federal Insurance Office of the United States Department of Treasury (FIO)

USA, FRB Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (FRB)

USA, NAIC National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC)

Uzbekistan Ministry of Finance

Vanuatu Reserve Bank of Vanuatu

Vietnam Ministry of Finance, Insurance Department

Zambia Pensions and Insurance Authority

Zimbabwe Insurance and Pensions Commission (IPEC)

Page 3 of 6

Jurisdiction Organisation

https://www.knf.gov.pl/
http://www.asf.com.pt
http://www.Qcb.gov.qa
http://www.qfcra.com
http://www.aso.mk
https://asfromania.ro/en/about-asf
http://www.cbr.ru/
https://www.bnr.rw/
https://www.sifa.ws/
http://www.sama.gov.sa
http://www.nbs.rs
http://www.fsaseychelles.sc
http://www.mas.gov.sg
https://www.nbs.sk
https://www.a-zn.si/
http://www.fsca.co.za/
https://www.resbank.co.za/AboutUs/Departments/Pages/Prudential-Authority.aspx
http://www.dgsfp.mineco.es
http://www.ibsl.gov.lk
https://www.cma.gov.om/
https://www.cbvs.sr/
https://www.fi.se/
https://www.finma.ch/
http://www.tira.go.tz/
http://www.oic.or.th/en
https://www.central-bank.org.tt/
http://www.seddk.gov.tr/ 
https://www.ira.go.ug/
https://www.adgm.com/
https://www.iaisweb.org/www.centralbank.ae/en/
http://www.dfsa.ae
https://www.fca.org.uk/
https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/prudential-regulation
https://www.bcu.gub.uy/Paginas/Default.aspx
https://home.treasury.gov/
https://www.federalreserve.gov/
https://www.naic.org/
https://www.mf.uz/
http://www.rbv.gov.vu
http://www.mof.gov.vn
https://ipec.co.zw


Members - International 6

A2ii Access to Insurance Initiative (A2ii)

BIS (FSI) Bank for International Settlements (Financial Stability Institute)

European Commission European Commission

IMF International Monetary Fund (IMF)

OECD Organization for Economic Co-operation & Development (OECD)

World Bank World Bank (WB)
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https://www.a2ii.org
https://www.bis.org/
https://ec.europa.eu/
https://www.imf.org/external/index.htm
http://www.oecd.org
http://www.worldbank.org/


NAIC Members 56

USA - American Samoa AS - American Samoa Government

USA, Alabama AL - Alabama Department of Insurance

USA, Alaska AK - Alaska Division of Insurance

USA, Arizona AZ - Arizona Department of Insurance and Financial Institutions

USA, Arkansas AR - Arkansas Department of Insurance

USA, California CA - California Department of Insurance

USA, Colorado CO - Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies Division of Insurance

USA, Columbia DC - District of Columbia Dept of Insurance, Securities, and Banking Government

USA, Connecticut CT - Connecticut Department of Insurance

USA, Delaware DE - Delaware Department of Insurance

USA, Florida FL - Office of Insurance Regulation

USA, Georgia GA - Georgia Department of Insurance

USA, Guam GU - Guam Department of Revenue & Taxation Branch

USA, Hawaii HI - Hawaii Insurance Division

USA, Idaho ID - Idaho Department of Insurance

USA, Illinois IL - Illinois Department of Finance and Professional Regulation

USA, Indiana IN - Indiana Department of Insurance

USA, Iowa IA - Iowa Division of Insurance

USA, Kansas KS - Kansas Department of Insurance

USA, Kentucky KY - Kentucky Office of Insurance

USA, Louisiana LA - Louisiana Department of Insurance

USA, Maine ME - Maine Bureau of Insurance

USA, Maryland MD - Maryland Insurance Administration

USA, Massachusetts MA - Massachusetts Division of Insurance

USA, Michigan MI -Michigan Department of Insurance and Financial Services

USA, Minnesota MN - Minnesota Department of Commerce

USA, Mississippi MS - Mississippi Insurance Department

USA, Missouri MO - Missouri Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions & Professional Registration

USA, Montana MT - Montana Office of Securities and Insurance

USA, Nebraska NE - Nebraska Department of Insurance

USA, Nevada NV - Nevada Division of Insurance

USA, New Hampshire NH - New Hampshire Insurance Department

USA, New Jersey NJ - New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance

USA, New Mexico NM - New Mexico Insurance Division

USA, New York NY - New York State Department of Financial Services

USA, North Carolina NC - North Carolina Department of Insurance

USA, North Dakota ND - North Dakota Department of Insurance

USA, North Mariana Islands MP - N Mariana Islands, Department of Commerce

USA, Ohio OH - Ohio Department of Insurance

USA, Oklahoma OK - Oklahoma Department of Insurance

USA, Oregon OR - Oregon Insurance Division

USA, Pennsylvania PA - Pennsylvania Insurance Department

USA, Puerto Rico PR - Puerto Rico Department of Insurance

USA, Rhode Island RI - Rhode Island Insurance Division

USA, South Carolina SC - South Carolina Department of Insurance

USA, South Dakota SD - South Dakota Division of Insurance

USA, Tennessee TN - Tennessee Department of Commerce & Insurance

USA, Texas TX - Texas Department of Insurance

USA, Utah UT - Utah Department of Insurance

USA, Vermont VT - Vermont Department of Financial Regulation

USA, Virgin Islands VI - Virgin Islands Division of Banking & Insurance

USA, Virginia VA - State Corporation Commission, Bureau of Insurance

USA, Washington WA - Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner
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https://www.floir.com/
http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.html
https://www.tdi.texas.gov/


USA, West Virginia WV - West Virginia Department of Insurance

USA, Wisconsin WI - Wisconsin Office of the Commissioner of Insurance

USA, Wyoming WY - Wyoming Department of Insurance

Total number of Members 152

Total number of Members - International 6

Total number of NAIC Members 56

Total of all IAIS Members 214
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